
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

JUNE 6, 2023 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2023 

2. Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 31, 2023 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report- April 30, 2023 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District: Resolution #230601 Declaration of 

Intent to Levy Special Assessment; Tentative Designation of Special Assessment District; 

Notice of Public Hearing. 

2. Lake Shannon Fireworks Display permit. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

  

CLOSED SESSION- Pursuant to MCL 15.268 to meet with counsel to address litigation and 

settlement issues in the matter of Tyrone Four LLC v Tyrone Twp, pending in the Livingston County 

Circuit Court. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Pam Moughler 

 

Please note: Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so during Public Remarks. The Tyrone 

Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township 

Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. 

The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional 

discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed 

Township Official. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone 

Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2023 
2. Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 31, 2023 

 



 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 1 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on May 16, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Clerk Pam Moughler, Trustees Kurt Schulze and Zach 

Tucker. Absent: Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Trustees Herman Ferguson and David Walker. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the agenda as amended. (Trustee Schulze seconded.) The 

motion carried; all ayes.  The amendment was as follows: 

 

Added New Business #8 Supervisor’s request to require surveys for new home builds. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – April 4, 2023 

2. Treasurer’s Report – March 31, 2023 

3. Treasurer’s Report – April 30, 2023 

4. Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 9, 2023 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. (Trustee Schulze seconded.) 

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report – March 31, 2023 

2. Fire service report – May 10, 2023 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to receive and place on file Communications #1-5 as presented. (Trustee 

Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Residents commented on roads and ARPA funds. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. Andrew Zourab request to appeal his fire service charge. 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to deny Mr. Zourab’s request to waive his fire service charge. (Trustee 

Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; 3 ayes, 1 nay (Cunningham).  Mr. Zourab is responsible 

for the total cost of $1,481.00 (fire service + gas increase).   

 

Mr. Zourab’s vehicle hit another car after it had pulled over on the shoulder of US-23 after 

hitting a deer. The driver of the other car called 911 after her car was hit by Mr. Zourab and she 

could see he was bleeding. 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 2 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Milarch Agri-business Special Land Use request. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve, subject to conditions, Mike and Becky Milarch’s request for 

a Special Land Use Permit to operate their agri-business at 9149 Center Road.  The approval is 

conditional upon, (1) a review by the drain commission if required and (2) providing an 

insurance rider to the Planning Commission if a special event is held. (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes.  The agri-business includes processing trees into wood products to 

be displayed and sold from the property. 

 

2. Road improvement agreement for Runyan Lake Rd. (White Lake Rd. to 

township border). 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the road improvement agreement with the Livingston County 

Road Commission for Runyan Lake Road (White Lake Rd. to township border).  (Trustee 

Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  The probable cost of the project is $570,000; 

the township’s cost is not-to-exceed $285,000 for a length of approximately 1.10 miles. 

 

3. Road improvement agreement for Runyan Lake Rd. (Gordon Rd. to township 

hall). 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the road improvement agreement with the Livingston County 

Road Commission for Runyan Lake Road (Gordon Rd. to township hall).  (Trustee Tucker 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  The probable cost of the project is $400,000; the 

township’s cost is not-to-exceed $200,000 for a length of approximately .78 mile. 

 

4. Road improvement agreement for Hartland Rd. (Windy Ridge to township 

border). 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the road improvement agreement with the Livingston County 

Road Commission for Hartland Road (Windy Ridge Trail to township border).  (Trustee Schulze 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  The probable cost of the project is $450,000; the 

township’s cost is not-to-exceed $225,000 for a length of approximately .83 mile. 

 

5. Sewer Rate Policy amendments. 

 

RESOLUTION #230501 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

Tyrone Township Sewer Rate Policy 

 

Rates 
 

From time to time, the Tyrone Township Board will establish Sewer Rates, Meter Costs, Sewer 

Assessment Equity Charges, and other fees via Resolution. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 3 

 

Billing Frequency 
 

Bills for sewer service shall be sent to customers on a quarterly basis.  Bills will be for the 

current quarter of service (i.e., service for January through March will be mailed in January). 

 

For billing for new utility accounts, if the structure is connecting to the sewer, then the billing for 

that account will begin when the sewer connection permit is finalized.   

 

Utility Bill Delivery Options 
 

Invoices for the sewer service shall be delivered to customers via US Mail.  A copy is also 

available by electronic mail (e-mail).  Customers who wish for their bills to be e-mailed in 

addition to being mailed will need to submit a request in writing to the Tyrone Township 

Treasurer’s Department.  

 

Utility Bill Payment Options 
 

Invoices for the sewer service may be paid through the following methods: 

 

• After Hours Drop Box - We encourage payments in the night deposit box located at the 

front of the building, near the main entrance of Township Hall on the west side. Please 

write your phone number and utility bill account number on your check.  If you desire a 

receipt, please enclose a stamped self-addressed envelope with your payment. 

 

• In Person - Bring your utility bill with you to the Treasurer's Department along with 

payment, between 9:00 am and 5:00 pm, Monday through Thursday. 

 

• US Mail - Mail checks payable to: "Tyrone Township", 8420 Runyan Lake Road, Fenton, 

Michigan 48430.  Do not send cash.  If a receipt is desired, please enclose a stamped self-

addressed envelope with your check.                          

 

o Payment will be recorded on the date received, not the date it is mailed, 

postmarked, or the date the check is written.  Postmarks will not be accepted as an 

indication of the date paid.  

 

• Online Payment – Go to www.tyronetownship.us.  Locate the green Pay Now Tab. Click 

on the Utility Billing Payments on left hand side. Enter name and hit search. Enter 

amount paying and click on make payment. Follow the instructions for online payment.  

 

o There is a nominal fee charged for online payments, typically 3% for credit cards 

and $3.00 for electronic checks.  Current rates can be obtained via the township 

website or by contacting the Treasurer’s Office. 

 

Checks are accepted only as a conditional payment.  If not honored and returned by the bank, the 

utility bill remains unpaid and subject to fees, penalties, and/or interest.  The returned check fee 

may change over time.  The Township will assess the returned check fee approved by the  



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 4 

 

Township Board if a check is returned as unpaid (currently $45 at the time of Rate Policy 

adoption).  Future payments will be applied to outstanding returned check fees, penalties, and/or 

interest prior to crediting your utility bill. 

 

Late Fees 
 

Sewer O&M Utility Bill payments not received by the specified due date will have a 10% late 

fee added to the balance of the account.  Late fees are non-reversible without approval from the 

Township Treasurer. The Treasurer may exercise a onetime reversal fee per parcel. Any sewer 

O&M Utility Bill not paid by September 1st of each year will roll over onto the property tax bill 

with an additional 10% penalty applied.  

 

Other Services 
 

All services provided outside the fee schedule and permitted by Tyrone Township Sewer 

Ordinance #43 will be charged on a time and materials basis, plus a 10% administrative fee.   

 

Surcharge Fees 
 

Excess Flow Surcharge shall mean a surcharge established from time to time by resolution of the 

Township Board for sanitary sewage in excess of the REU allowance. 

 

Any sanitary sewer customer whose wastewater discharged to a sanitary sewer exceeds the REU 

allowance shall be charged an Excess Flow Surcharge.  The Township may use any best 

practices method to determine the Excess Flow Surcharge. 

 

• Usage will be measured over a 12 month period. Excess usage surcharges shall be 

applied to the first quarter bill, annually. 

 

o For example, any Excess Flow Surcharge for 2022 (January through December) 

shall be added to the April 1st bill in 2023.  

  

• Allowed usage will be based upon the total allowable daily flow, measured by the gallons 

used and REUs assigned to the property. Allowable flow is measured by: 

 

o Sewer: 210 gallons per day per REU assigned to the property as set forth by the 

EQUIVALENT UNIT FACTOR TABLE (Appendix A) of Sewer Use and Rate 

Ordinance #43. 

 

• If a lapse in data occurs and there are 2 or more actual readings available, then the total 

usage amount will be divided evenly over the days where the data is not recorded.   

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 5 

 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Tucker 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

 

VOTE: Schulze, yes; Tucker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Moughler, yes; Walker, absent; Ferguson, 

absent; Eden, absent. 

 

ADOPTION DATE: May 16, 2023 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on May 16, 2023, at which 

meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the 

records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Pamela Moughler 

Township Clerk 

 

6. Historic townhouse mold and pest remediation. 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to pay the cost of mold and pest remediation to the historic town house.  

(Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  The estimate was for the cost of 

$2,500 from Orkin. 

 

7. Resolution to recognize Fenton Youth Shooting Association as a nonprofit 

organization to obtain a charitable gaming license. 

 

 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 6 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

8.  Requirement to have survey for new home builds. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to task the Planning Commission to amend the zoning ordinance to 

include site surveys be required for new home sites.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  The motion 

carried; all ayes. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 16, 2023 – PAGE 7 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Residents commented on community involvement, Historical Society events, Hogan Road 

issues, ARPA funds. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schulze moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 05/31/2023 12:37 PM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/09/2023 - 05/31/2023

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

268.64 CONSUMERS ENERGY41AP2354200105/09/2023
1,065.48 HAMILTON'S PROPANEHAMILT GASAP2354300105/09/2023

125.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMMAP2354400105/09/2023
30.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY ASSESSOR'S

ASSOC.
933AP2354500105/09/2023

490.05 PRECISION DATA PRODUCTSPRECISIONAP2354600105/09/2023
459.20 RICOH USA, INC.RICOH USAAP2354700105/09/2023
441.39 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE25AP2354800105/09/2023
560.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSETAP2354900105/09/2023

1,072.50 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUPVIEW NEWSAP2355000105/09/2023
228.52 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBILAP2355100105/16/2023

18,141.00 BURNHAM & FLOWER OF MICHIGAN12AP2355200105/16/2023
4,707.10 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDEAP2355300105/16/2023

75.00 TOP OF THE PINES182AP2355400105/16/2023
1,030.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYAAP2355500105/16/2023

10,677.89 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF
MICHIGAN

297AP2355600105/24/2023
1,200.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWAAP2355700105/24/2023
1,305.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWAAP2355800105/24/2023
6,541.38 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDEAP2355900105/24/2023

190.23 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL149AP2356000105/24/2023
196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEASAP2356100105/24/2023

1,539.90 AFLACAFLACAP2356200105/30/2023
1,738.75 BURNHAM & FLOWER OF MICHIGAN12AP2356300105/30/2023
1,006.45 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARDAP2356400105/30/2023

10,105.78 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDEAP2356500105/30/2023
436.52 CONSUMERS ENERGY41AP2356600105/30/2023
51.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFINAP2356700105/30/2023
75.00 LAKE TYRONE IMPROVMENT

ASSOCIATION
LKTYRONEAP2356800105/30/2023

7,537.54 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATION75AP2356900105/30/2023
5,000.00 PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE

ACCOUNT
RESERVEAP2357000105/30/2023

75.00 RUNYAN LAKE INCORPORATEDRUNYAN LAKAP2357100105/30/2023
81.79 STERICYCLE, INC173AP2357200105/30/2023
75.00 STRUBLE, KATHRYNSTRUBLEKATAP2357300105/30/2023

280.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYAAP2357400105/30/2023

76,807.39 Total of 33 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

76,807.39 Total of 33 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

22,140.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16AP135702205/09/2023
40,462.25 LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT938AP135802205/09/2023

168.00 ROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECH
LER

121AP135902205/16/2023
7,380.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176AP136002205/24/2023

70,150.25 Total of 4 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

70,150.25 Total of 4 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

66,014.40 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.24AP48310205/16/2023

66,014.40 Total of 1 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

66,014.40 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

27,081.65 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP332310805/24/2023
30,170.45 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP332410805/24/2023
14,543.13 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP332510805/24/2023
10,828.79 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP332610805/24/2023



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 05/31/2023 12:37 PM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/09/2023 - 05/31/2023

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

9,738.78 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP332710805/24/2023

92,362.80 Total of 5 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

92,362.80 Total of 5 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

200.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWAAP202920305/16/2023
2,330.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP203020305/16/2023

466.06 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96AP203120305/16/2023
2,500.00 BETLEY, MARK & MOLLYBETLEYMAP203220305/31/2023

5,496.06 Total of 4 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

5,496.06 Total of 4 Checks:

310,830.90 Report Total of 47 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
310,830.90 Report Total of 47 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Livingston County Sheriff Report- April 30, 2023 
 
 

 



LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

APRIL 2023 CALLS FOR SERVICE

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

APRIL 2023 CALLS FOR SERVICE



Nature # Events

911 HANG UP 1
ALARM 10
ANIMAL COMPLAINT 4
AREA CHECK 1
ASSIST EMS 21
ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT 4
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 2
BOMB FOUND 1
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST 1
CITIZEN ASSIST 6
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 1
CUSTODY DISPUTE 1
DISTURBANCE/TROUBLE 2
DOMESTIC PHYSICAL IN PROGRESS 2
DOMESTIC VERBAL 6
FRAUD 2
HAZARD 3
INFO- GENERAL 2
INTIMIDATION THREATS HARASSMEN 2
LARCENY 1
LOCKOUT 1
LOST/FOUND PROPERTY 1
MENTAL/CMH/PSYCH 1
MOTORIST ASSIST 3
PARK/TRAF COMP 1
PATROL INFORMATION 2
PDA 8
PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT 1
PHYSICAL DOMES REPORT ONLY 1
REPO INFO 1
STRUCTURE FIRE 1
SUBPOENA SERVICE 1
SUICIDAL SUBJECT 3
SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 8
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 4
TRAFFIC VIO/ARREST 1
TRESSPASSING, LOITERING 1
UNKNOWN ACCIDENT 1
WARRANT ARREST CRIMINAL 1
WELFARE CHECK 8

TOTAL: 122

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

TYRONE TOWNSHIP APRIL 2023



MONTH CALLS FOR SERVICE TICKETS WRITTEN ARRESTS

JANUARY 118 21 0

FEBRUARY 84 14 1

MARCH 120 26 2

APRIL 122 10 4

MAY

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

YTD TOTALS: 444 71 7

TYRONE TOWNSHIP



BRIGHTON COHOCTAH CONWAY DEERFIELD GENOA

JANUARY 117 JANUARY 31 JANUARY 23 JANUARY 36 JANUARY 232

FEBRUARY 104 FEBRUARY 31 FEBRUARY 12 FEBRUARY 33 FEBRUARY 183

MARCH 129 MARCH 31 MARCH 21 MARCH 24 MARCH 244

APRIL 111 APRIL 31 APRIL 25 APRIL 31 APRIL 224

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 461 124 81 124 883

JANUARY 37 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 3 JANUARY 72

FEBRUARY 36 FEBRUARY 4 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 61

MARCH 44 MARCH 3 MARCH 3 MARCH 8 MARCH 67

APRIL 23 APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 1 APRIL 49

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 140 8 6 14 249

JANUARY 1 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 4

FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 5

MARCH 5 MARCH 0 MARCH 0 MARCH 1 MARCH 5

APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 0 APRIL 3

MAY 7 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 15 3 0 1 17

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS



HANDY HARTLAND HOWELL IOSCO

JANUARY 64 JANUARY 215 JANUARY 129 JANUARY 26

FEBRUARY 46 FEBRUARY 170 FEBRUARY 111 FEBRUARY 36

MARCH 63 MARCH 223 MARCH 117 MARCH 42

APRIL 58 APRIL 202 APRIL 108 APRIL 29

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

231 810 465 133

JANUARY 27 JANUARY 45 JANUARY 61 JANUARY 7

FEBRUARY 13 FEBRUARY 33 FEBRUARY 69 FEBRUARY 6

MARCH 14 MARCH 39 MARCH 42 MARCH 2

APRIL 9 APRIL 51 APRIL 48 APRIL 4

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

63 168 220 19

JANUARY 5 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 7 JANUARY 1

FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 6 FEBRUARY 2

MARCH 1 MARCH 5 MARCH 2 MARCH 2

APRIL 1 APRIL 3 APRIL 3 APRIL 2

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

10 8 18 7

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE

TICKETS WRITTEN

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN



TYRONEMARION OCEOLA PUTNAM

JANUARY 54 JANUARY 73 JANUARY 61 JANUARY 118

FEBRUARY 70 FEBRUARY 77 FEBRUARY 64 FEBRUARY 84

MARCH 71 MARCH 81 MARCH 58 MARCH 120

APRIL 71 APRIL 97 APRIL 61 APRIL 122

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

266 328 244 444

JANUARY 13 JANUARY 22 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 21

FEBRUARY 14 FEBRUARY 21 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 14

MARCH 14 MARCH 22 MARCH 5 MARCH 26

APRIL 7 APRIL 21 APRIL 3 APRIL 10

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

48 86 11 71

JANUARY 2 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 0

FEBRUARY 4 FEBRUARY 6 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 1

MARCH 0 MARCH 0 MARCH 1 MARCH 2

APRIL 3 APRIL 5 APRIL 1 APRIL 4

MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

9 11 6 7

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN



NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME

CALLS CONTRACT TIME CALLS NON CONTRACT TIME

TOWNSHIP 3:00PM - 11:00PM 3:00PM - 11:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM TOTAL

BRIGHTON 44 26:37 67 29:29 111

COHOCTAH 10 25:53 22 37:42 32

CONWAY 8 1:29:06 17 46:04 25

DEERFIELD 17 21:16 15 40:47 32

GENOA 81 25:30 143 27:04 224

HANDY 27 29:10 31 33:01 58

HARTLAND 78 33:41 124 36:56 202

HOWELL 44 24:15 64 28:53 108

IOSCO 12 27:58 17 54:40 29

MARION 36 32:12 35 22:06 71

OCEOLA 40 29:23 57 30:44 97

PUTNAM 30 18:47 31 37:40 61

TYRONE 83 13:50 39 36:46 122



NEW BUSINESS #1 
Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District: 
Resolution #230601 Declaration of Intent to Levy 
Special Assessment; Tentative Designation of Special 
Assessment District; Notice of Public Hearing. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #230601 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 
POLICE AND FIRE PROTECTION 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. X0082 

 

DECLARATION OF INTENT TO LEVY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT; 

TENTATIVE DESIGNATION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT; 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

WHEREAS, there exists a need for Police and Fire Protection Services in Tyrone 

Township; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 1(3) of Act 33, Public Acts of Michigan, 1951, as amended (“Act 

33”) provides that the Tyrone Township Board may proceed to defray the cost of purchasing and 

housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment, or both, for Police and Fire protection, by 

special assessment on the lands and premises in Tyrone Township except lands and premises 

exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1893; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 

1. The Tyrone Township Board intends to proceed pursuant to Act 33 to provide 

Police and Fire Protection Services in Tyrone Township and defray the cost of purchasing and 

housing equipment, for the operation of the equipment, or both, for Police and Fire protection, by 

special assessment on the lands and premises in Tyrone Township except lands and premises 

exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1893. 

 

2. The Tyrone Township Board has authorized the preparation of estimates of the 

cost and expense of providing Police and Fire protection and that estimate has been filed with the 

Tyrone Township Clerk. 

 

3. The Tyrone Township Board hereby tentatively designates a special assessment 

district known as the Tyrone Township Police and Fire Protection Special Assessment District 

(“Special Assessment District”) consisting of all lots and parcels of property located within the 

boundaries of Tyrone Township.  The cost in the amount of $810,736.00 for Police and Fire 

Protection shall be assessed against the taxable lots and parcels of land located within the Special 

Assessment District. 

 

 



2 

Resolution #230601 

Police and Fire Protection 

4. The Tyrone Township Board shall hold a public hearing on July 18, 2023 at 7:00 

p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall located at 8420 Runyan Lake Road, Fenton, Michigan 48430, 

to hear and consider comments and objections to the estimate of cost, the creation of a special 

assessment district, the special assessment district tentatively designated herein, and defraying 

the expenses of the special assessment district on the properties benefiting, except lands and 

premises exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, Act 206, Public 

Acts of Michigan, 1893. 

 

5. The Tyrone Township Clerk shall cause to be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the proposed Special Assessment District a notice stating the time, place, and 

purpose of the meeting. This notice shall be published not less than 5 days before the hearing.  

Proof of publication of the notice shall be filed with the Tyrone Township Clerk. 

 

6. The Tyrone Township Clerk Notice shall also provide notice stating the time, 

place, and purpose of the meeting to each owner of, or party in interest in, property to be 

assessed whose name appears upon the last local tax assessment records by mailing by first class 

mail addressed to that owner or party at the address shown on the tax records at least 10 days 

before the date of the hearing. 

 

7. The form of the Notice of the Public Hearing to be mailed and published, as 

required herein, shall be substantially as set forth in Exhibit A, attached, with such changes as 

are approved by the Tyrone Township Supervisor.   

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:   
 

VOTE:  
 

ADOPTION DATE:  June 6, 2023 
 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on June 6, 2023, at which 

meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the 

records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 
 

 

____________________________________ 

Pamela Moughler 

Township Clerk 



Exhibit A 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

 
 

TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE 
LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

1951 PA 33 PROCEEDINGS 

Notice of Public Hearing on the Police and Fire Protection  

Special Assessment District No. X0082 

 
NAME 
ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE ZIP 
 
PARCEL TAX ID 
 
TO THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN AND ANY OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on motion of the Township Board, the Township of Tyrone proposes 
that a special assessment district be established for the purpose of providing police and fire 
protection throughout the entire Township, under the authority of MI Public Act 33 of 1951, as 
amended.  The Township Board proposes to establish a special assessment for the recovery of 
the cost of those services by the qualified properties benefited by those services. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the District within which the assessment is proposed to take 
place and within which the cost is proposed to be assessed are more particularly described as 
follows: all real property located within the municipal boundaries of the Township of Tyrone, 
except those properties exempt from the collection of taxes under the general property tax act, 
1893 PA 206, as amended. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the Township Board has received a cost estimate for the 
project in the approximate amount of $810,736.00 , which will be assessed against each parcel 
of land within the District as follows: a) vacant parcels, $100.00; b) parcels with residential 
structures, $175.00; c) parcels containing structures or trailers with multiple units, $275.00, plus 
an additional $25.00 per unit; and (d) all other parcels, $275.00; which has been placed on file 
in the Clerk’s office and has passed a Resolution tentatively declaring its intent to establish the 
Special Assessment District. The term of the Special Assessment District is five years. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT THE estimates and Special Assessment District may be 
examined at the office of the Township Clerk from the date of this Notice until and including the 
date of the public hearing and may further be examined at such public hearing.   
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT a public hearing upon such plans, the boundaries of the 
Special Assessment District and cost estimate will be held at the Township Hall, 8420 Runyan 
Lake Road, Fenton, MI commencing at 7:00 P.M. on July 18, 2023. 



Exhibit A 

At such hearing, the Board will consider any written objections and comments to any of 
the foregoing matters which are filed with the Clerk at or prior to the time of the hearing, 
and any objections or comments raised at the hearing; and at the hearing (or any 
adjournment of the hearing which may be made without further notice) the Board may 
revise, correct, amend, or change the plans, or estimates of costs of the Special 
Assessment District.  Written objections or comments may be filed with the Clerk at the 
address set out above. 
 
The Township Board may determine to proceed to make this special assessment for 
police and fire protection without an election unless the owners of at least 10% of the 
land to be made into the Special Assessment District file a petition calling for an election 
on the question of raising money by special assessment for such police and fire 
protection, with the Township Clerk, prior to the date the assessment roll for the special 
assessment is confirmed. 
 
The appearance and protest at this hearing is required in order to appeal the amount of 
the special assessment to the State Tax Tribunal if an appeal should be desired. A 
property owner or party in interest, or his or her agent, may appear in person at the 
hearing to protest the special assessment or may file his or her appearance by letter 
delivered to the Township Clerk at or prior to the hearing to be held, and upon the filing 
of such a letter, his or her personal appearance shall not be required. 
 
The property owners or any person having an interest in the property subject to the 
proposed special assessment may file a written appeal of the special assessment with 
the State Tax Tribunal within 30 days after confirmation of the special assessment roll if 
that special assessment was protested at this hearing. 
 
All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and place and to 
submit comments concerning any of the foregoing. Please contact Pamela Moughler, 
Township Clerk, at (810) 629-8631 for additional information. 
 
PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that if the Township Board determines to proceed 
with the special assessments, it will cause a special assessment roll to be prepared and 
another hearing will be held, after notice to record owners of property proposed to be 
specially assessed, to hear public comments concerning the proposed special 
assessments. 
 
All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and time in person 
or by representative and to submit comments concerning the foregoing. 
 
Pamela Moughler, Clerk 
Township of Tyrone 

 



NEW BUSINESS #2 
 

Lake Shannon Fireworks Display permit. 

 
 

 















 



 

              HARTLAND DEERFIELD FIRE AUTHORITY     

   HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPT. 

   3205 Hartland Road                                                               Voice: (810) 632-7676 
   Hartland, MI.  48353-1825                      E-Mail: firemarshal@hartlandareafire.com 

                                       
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

June 1, 2023 
 
To:   Tyrone Township Board 
 8420 Runyan Lake Road 
 Fenton, MI 48430 
  
Re.: Lake Shannon Homeowners Association application for fireworks display. 
 
 Upon review of the information provided by the applicant (including the completed Fireworks Display forms 
with a site map and insurance as agreed upon by the Township of Tyrone) regarding a fireworks display scheduled for 
July 1, 2023, at dusk, to be launched from the island of Lake Shannon, we recommend approval of the display contingent 
upon the following: 
 
1.)   Ace Pyrotechnics LLC. is responsible for ensuring that NFPA 1123 is followed. 
2.)   No one will be allowed within 200 yards of the launch site during the display due to size of shells being used. 
3.)   Smoking and open flame will not be permitted within 50 feet of the launch site.  Exception: Items required for the 
ignition of the displays. 
4.)   The display will not begin until all persons are clear of the no boating zone of Lake Shannon.  The display will be 
stopped in the event anyone ventures onto that portion of the lake, and the display will not be resumed until that zoned 
area of the lake is cleared of people and watercraft of any type.  Please see attachment of Lake Shannon for restricted 
locations.    
5.)   It is understood that the Fire Official can revoke or restrict any approval to conduct an outdoor display whenever 
conditions such as site location, weather, traffic, communication, security procedures, available public protection, or 
other safety precautions make such action necessary to safeguard the health, safety, or welfare of the public.   
6.)  Whenever any condition deemed hazardous by the Fire Official or the operator arises before or during an outdoor 
display, the display should be interrupted or postponed until the condition is corrected or the hazard is abated. Such 
conditions might include adverse weather conditions or crowd behavior.      
7.)  Final approval and permitting by the Tyrone Township Board. 
 
Should you have any other questions, or we could be of further assistance, please call.   

 

 
Jon Dehanke 
Captain 



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to MCL 15.268 to meet with counsel to address 
litigation and settlement issues in the matter of Tyrone Four 
LLC v Tyrone Twp, pending in the Livingston County Circuit 
Court.  (No documents attached) 


